Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks, it looks correct.

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Friday, March 29, 2019 10:12 AM
Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

RE: this week's travel voucher

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 10:10 AM
To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: this week's travel voucher

For approval — thanks and let me know if you have questions or changes

My thoughts
Sunday pre diems — dinner

Monday per diems — breakfast and dinner
Tuesday per diems — lunch and dinner

Wednesday per diems — full day
Thursday per diems — full day

From: CFLESH <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 29, 2019 9:55 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Friday, March 29, 2019 8:46 AM
Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Thursday receipt
IMG_1308,jpg; ATTO0001.txt
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Tuesday, March 26, 2019 7:56 PM
Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sign ups last one

IMG_1297 jpg; ATTO0001.txt
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 7:55 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Sign ups next five

Attachments: IMG_1302.jpg; ATTO0001.txt; IMG_1301,jpg; ATT00002.txt; IMG_1300.jpg; ATTO0003.txt;

IMG_1299,jpg; ATT00004.txt; IMG_1298.jpg; ATT00005.txt
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 7:54 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Sign ups first 5

Attachments: IMG_1307.jpg; ATT00001.txt; IMG_1306.jpg; ATT00002.txt; IMG_1305.jpg; ATTO0003.txt;

IMG_1304.jpg; ATT00004.txt; IMG_1303.jpg; ATT00005.txt
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 2:27 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Speakers needed for Mon/March 25 - PM sitting

Please send regrets

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 22, 20189, at 2:13 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Okay to say no — as you have estimates in the afternoon - thanks

From: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: March 22, 2019 2:01 PM

To: LP Ministerial Assistants <LPMAs@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Senior Ministerial Assistants
<SRMINAST@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Executive Assistants <LPEAS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Cc: LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Support Staff
<LPSUPORT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Speakers needed for Mon/March 25 - PM sitting

Importance: High

Hi,

Please check with your Member asap to see if any would like to speak to the following Bills (listed
below) which are up for second reading on Mon/Mar 25 pm sitting. Would be ideal to have Members
listed for duty below to be on standby to speak to a Bill (of course others welcome). At this point | do
not know if LIBs/Greens will have any speakers — yet to confirm. Same email has been sent to Private
Members staff.

| will send background info for Bill 14 and Bill 11 as soon as | receive. In regards to Bill 7 — | sent all
Members and their staff bill material on March 7.

Draft PM Schedule for Mon/March 25 sitting:

Second Reading, Bill 14 — Heritage Conservation Amendment Act, 2019, Minister Donaldson
Second Reading, Bill 7 — Business Practices and Consumer Protection Act, Minister Farnworth
Second Reading, Bill 11 — Civil Forfeiture Amendment Act, 2019, Minister Farnworth

5:30pm ETA, Royal Assent, The Hon. Janet Austin, O.B.C., Lieutenant Governor of
BC

(2:30 pm to 4:30 pm) George Heyman, Katrine Conroy, Lana Popham, Rachna
Singh (Anne Kang 4:00 pm-4:30 pm), Ravi Kahlon (Sheila Malcolmson)

(4:30 pm to 6:30 pm) Bowinn Ma, Carole James (Lisa Beare 5:00 pm-5:30 pm), David
Eby (George Heyman 5:00 pm-5:30 pm), Doug Routley (Mable Elmore), Rick Glumac

6
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Thanks for your assistance! Angela

Angela Giuliano / Whip & Deputy Whip's Assistant
New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-1083
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Thursday, March 21, 2019 6:27 PM
Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Today's receipt

IMG_1294.jpg; ATTO0001.txt
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 12:59 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: travel voucher for you approval

Hi lunch was provided by UNBC so please only claim breakfast.

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 12:54 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: travel voucher for you approval

Oops so sorry

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: March 19, 2019 12:52 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: travel voucher for you approval

Thank you Cindy- there was no attachment- please resend.

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 12:50 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: travel voucher for you approval

For Monday March 18" — claimed breakfast and lunch — it is the Government’s fiscal year at the end of March — all travel
vouchers for this fiscal year end need to be into Finance by March 22 — this is way there is only this trip on travel
voucher — look okay to you - thanks

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration
Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of
Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

**please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify sender by return email and delete all copies.**
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Tuesday, March 19, 2019 11:35 AM
Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Parking Receipt March 18
IMG_1293 jpg; ATTO0001.txt

10

Page 10 of 48 AED-2019-92741



Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 9:36 AM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: New PA meeting - April 30, 2019
For sure

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar

S.

18, 2019, at 9:22 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister — this has been added to your calendar — will need to move the Ministry briefing currently
scheduled for 3:00-5:00 — okay to move to Monday April 29*" 3:45-5:45?

From: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Sent: March 18, 2019 8:37 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX <Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
<Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>; Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX <Olivia.Dixon@gov.bc.ca>; Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX
<Marnie.Faust@gov.bc.ca>; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
<Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca>; Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>; Hansen, Lucy
HLTH:EX <Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; lliffe, Liam
GCPE:EX <Liam.lliffe@gov.bc.ca>; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>; London,
Kathy HLTH:EX <Kathy.London@gov.bc.ca>; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>;
Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>; Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX
<Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca>; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>; Morton,
Kaitlin MCF:EX <Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca>; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>;
Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Normand, Nicole AG:EX <Nicole.Normand@gov.bc.ca>; O'Connor, Lara
FIN:EX <Lara.0Connor@gov.bc.ca>; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX
<Shalegh.Ringma@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A
IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Saadati, Negin AEST:EX <Negin.Saadati@gov.bc.ca>; Scambler,
Teresa LASS:EX <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX <Amanda.Shortt@gov.bc.ca>;
Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>;
Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX
<Lori.Wanamaker@gov.bc.ca>; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>; White, Emily
MCF:EX <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>; Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX <Cherie.Wilson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: New PA meeting - April 30, 2019

Importance: High

Good morning,

Please note that a new meeting has been confirmed for the following.
PA

Tuesday, April 30, 2019

4:00 p.m. — 6:00 p.m.
15

11
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Please update your Minister/Officials’ calendar to reflect this addition.
Thank you,

Dawn-Alena Brown

Cabinet Operations| Office of the Premier

Room 033] 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VW 9V 1
Ph: 778.974.5082 / Cell:s.17

12
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sunday, March 17, 2019 6:34 PM

Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

Turner, Julie AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
CMEC budget

Approved please apply my e signature. Thank you MMM

Sent from my iPhone

13
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2019 11:59 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Loughran, Tony D AEST:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Cc: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL - Technology Skills Appreciation Month

Thanks Amanda. The request is approved. From this weeks’ look ahead I'll be introducing them in the house April 9. Do |
have any other role related to this proclamation? Best MMM

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2019, at 4:21 PM, van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

This DN came in this week, spawning from a request from the Applied Science Technologists &
Technicians of BC. They would like us to declare April the Technology and Skills Appreciation Month.
We've followed up to request an plan to go along with it but this has not yet come back to us.

The Ministry originally wanted a response by today but we were able to get a delay until next Tuesday,
at which point it needs to go to the Attorney General.

| see no reason not to approve this proclamation request. Michael can print it out for you and bring it to
you with the rest of the week’s materials as soon as I’'m done compiling them.

DUE: Tuesday Mar 19

Amanda van Baarsen

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1

(P) 778-974-5075 (Cs.17

Pronouns: she/her

<115119 - DN -Technology Skills Appreciation Month April 2019.pdf>
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 7:33 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: addition/removals/ changes
Perfect thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2019, at 4:38 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

QOops sorry — got ahead of myself

March 22" — Meeting w Kwikwetlem First Nation 3:00-4:00
March 22" — Tour and meeting Douglas College Board 4:30-5:30
March 25 — Royal Assent 530ish

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: March 15, 2019 3:47 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: addition/removals/ changes

March 19 — CO Day 9:00-3:00

March 25" — Removed: SSP 10:00-12:00

March 25" — Moved Issues of the Day 10:15-10:45 WAS 12:30-1:00

March 25 —30/60/90 10:45-11:15 WAS 3;00-3:30 — NOW Called Look Ahead
March 25 — Meeting w DM 11:15-11:45 WAS 2:30-3:00

March 25% — Estimates 2:30-5:30 may go longer or not go until 530

March 26™ — Meeting with Geoff and Amber 5:15-5:45

April 2 — Hold: Meeting w Unifor 11:15-11:45

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the
Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act
please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain
legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 3:46 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: this weeks travel voucher

Thanks Cindy lunch was provided Wednesday. | bought lunch Tuesday. Have a lovely weekend.
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 20189, at 2:12 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks and please let me know if you have questions, concerns or changes — have a great weekend

From: CFLESH <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 15, 2019 2:11 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Scan From <Device Name>

<Scan 20190315.pdf>
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 10:54 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Friday March 22nd meeting with Goeff and Amber ats.15

Sure sounds good
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 20189, at 10:36 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello - Amber and Geoff would like to do this meeting in person on Monday March 25" 730am in
s.15 -that okay with you?

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: March 12, 2019 1:08 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
<Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Friday March 22nd meeting with Goeff and Amber ats.15

Importance: High

Amber and Geoff would like to meet with you — Amber in person and Geoff via telephone
Times

12:30-1:00 ats- 13

Or

1:30-2:00 a8 19

What would you prefer - thanks

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

**please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain
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

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 9:51 AM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: travel voucher for this week

No but thanks for asking

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 20189, at 9:25 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just checking in to see if you have any outstanding travel receipts for this week — thanks muchly

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 4:44 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Res.13;5.16

Please and thanks
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 13, 2019, at 3:51 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
5.13;5.16

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: March 13, 2019 3:46 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW:5.13;5.16

Importance:s.13;5.16

FYI

$.13;5.16
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 11:54 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Sunday March 24th Helijet Van/Vic

Thanks the 3:30 flight is preferred

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 11, 20189, at 4:33 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

There is only 5 flights on Sundays — here are three of them

Flight 785 12:00-12:35
Flight 878 3:30-4:.05
Flight 731 6:45-7:20 (last flight)

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 4:21 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Whip's office request

Happy to

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 12, 20189, at 4:20 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello —the Whip’s office is wondering if you would be okay with swapping your every Wednesday 2:30-
4:45 House Duty which is currently scheduled in the Big House to the Little House — they would be very
grateful as they do not have enough Minister’s in the Little House — thanks Minister and please let me
know if you have any questions.

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

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 2:44 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: PREM Tech Support Phone: 250-953-5151; E-mail: PREM.Tech@victorial.gov.bc.ca

Thank you! Amy fixed it!

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 2:15 PM

To: Ryder, Amy LASS:EX <Amy.Ryder@leg.bc.ca>; Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: PREM Tech Support Phone: 250-953-5151; E-mail: PREM.Tech@victorial.gov.bc.ca
Importance: High

Let me know if you need anything else from me

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

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Looks good thank you

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Monday, March 11, 2019 12:27 PM

Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

RE: outstanding travel voucher for approval

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 12:04 PM
To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: outstanding travel voucher for approval

This includes today as well — let me know if you have any changes.
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 12:28 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: RE: parking for March 12th event

I think I’ll aim for street parking for both days TY

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 12:27 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: parking for March 12th event

Here are the parking instructions for Youth Innovation Day

Getting there and parking:

Parking will need to be reserved through Impark. To access parking, enter off of Canada Place, half a block
west of the Burrard Street intersection on the right-hand side. Please note: The West building has 440 stalls
and is operated by Impark. To reach Impark, please call +1-866-277-5501.

Would you like to use street parking or the parking offered above - thanks

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

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 11:32 AM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Taxi receipt

Hi | took a taxi to YVR Sunday night.

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 11:25 AM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Taxi receipt

Thanks for this - do you have a taxi receipt for Friday to p/u your car from Helijet???
From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: March 11, 2019 11:21 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Taxi receipt

From Richmond because Helijet couldn’t land downtown Thursday.

26

Page 26 of 48 AED-2019-92741



Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 1:25 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Recent Sign ups

Attachments: IMG_1285.jpg; ATT00001.txt; IMG_1284,jpg; ATT00002.txt; IMG_1283.jpg; ATTO0003.txt;

IMG_1282,jpg; ATT00004. txt
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Tuesday, March 5, 2019 7:20 PM

Loughran, Tony D AEST:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
Turner, Julie AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

UNBC DN 114983 approved

28

Page 28 of 48 AED-2019-92741



Page 29 of 48
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Monday, March 4, 2019 9:35 PM

Edwardson, Jamie AEST:EX

Turner, Julie AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
DN 114918 Athabaska recommendation approved
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Monday, March 4, 2019 9:31 PM

Loughran, Tony D AEST:EX

Turner, Julie AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
UFV DN 114570 option 1 approved
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 9:30 PM
To: Brewster, Kevin AEST:EX
Subject: Re: DN114848 Langara approved

Sorry for the delay

Sent from my iPhone

> 0On Mar 4, 2019, at 9:25 PM, Brewster, Kevin AEST:EX <Kevin.Brewster@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> Thank you

> From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

> Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 9:20 PM

>To: Brewster, Kevin AEST:EX

> Cc: Turner, Julie AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
> Subject: DN114848 Langara approved

>

>

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Monday, March 4, 2019 9:24 PM

Edwardson, Jamie AEST:EX

Turner, Julie AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Cliff 114313 LaSalle option 1 approved
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 8:57 PM
To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: Fwd: CKPG: May - forest industry

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tno(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 4, 2019 at 1:01:17 PM PST
To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: CKPG: May - forest industry

CKPG (Prince George)
CKPG at Noon
04-Mar-2019 12:00

Copyright

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for
the original addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying,
retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the
Province who is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 9:38 AM
To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: Fwd: Science Games Photos

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX" <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 4, 2019 at 8:58:22 AM PST

To: "Mark, Melanie AEST:EX" <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>, "van Baarsen, Amanda
AEST:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen(@gov.bc.ca>, "Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX"
<Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Science Games Photos

For yous

-----Original Messaoe-----

From: Laurel Buss®

Sent: March 2, 2019 1:22 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX <AEST.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Science Games Photos

Dear Minister Mark,

On behalf of Engineers and Geoscientists BC, thank you for attending the Science Games this
afternoon.

Attached are a few photos from the medal presentation that you are welcome to use on social
media or any other publications. Our Twitter handle is @EngGeoBC.

We greatly appreciate you taking time out of your very busy schedule to help us celebrate
National Engineering and Geoscience Month and to encourage BC’s youth to consider reward

careers in science.

Should you or your team require any further information please don’t hesitate to contact me at
Ibuss(@egbc.ca or 604-412-6052.

Sincerely,
Laurel

Laurel Buss
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Public Affairs Specialist
Engineers and Geoscientists BC
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Saturday, March 2, 2019 10:19 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: CBA Briefing

Thanks Cindy the suggested dates in red are good
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 1, 2019, at 9:16 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister — you okay with me setting this up

They have suggested dates (see below) and | have highlighted in red what works in your calendar —
thanks and please let me know if you have any questions

March 5th or 6th: 11:30AM - NO

March 7t": 1:30 — 3PM, or 4:30PM - NO

March 25": 9-10AM, after 4PM — after 4pm

March 26": 11:30AM, 4:30PM, 6:30PM — 1130-pr 630

March 28%: 11:30AM, 1:30-3PM, 4:30PM — 1130 or between 1:30-3:00

Thoughts?

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 11:12 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Saadati, Negin AEST:EX <Negin.Saadati@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: CBA Briefing

Hi Cindy,
| understand our Minister’s have connected to discuss setting up a briefing for MMM and staff re: CBA.
Wondering if your Minister has an availability next week for this to take place?

Thanks,

<image001.png> | Leah Waters

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Claire Trevena

Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Direct: 778 974 6109

Main: 250 387 1978

Email: Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca
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In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of
the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

12-1215 will work thank you

Sent from my iPhone

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Saturday, March 2, 2019 10:17 PM

Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Re: Min Mark available for private photo op with EGBC Mar 7 for National Engineering
and Geoscience Month?

On Mar 1, 2019, at 11:41 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello — Minister and sorry to bug you — you indicated an interest in doing this private photo —your day is
extremely full — could do just after the 1:00-1:30 Caucus but if you have to be in the House for estimates
this time will not work — how about 12:45-1:00 or 12:00-12:15 — thoughts — thanks.

From: Steve Vander Wal <Steve.VanderWal@hkstrategies.ca>

Sent: February 27, 2019 2:55 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Min Mark available for private photo op with EGBC Mar 7 for National Engineering and

Geoscience Month?

Thanks!

Steve VanderWal

Vice President and General Manager BC

steve.vanderwal@hkstrategies.ca

D: +1604 692 4221

M: +1 778 231 5805

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 27, 2019 2:54 PM

To: Steve Vander Wal <Steve.VanderWal@hkstrategies.ca>

Subject: RE: Min Mark available for private photo op with EGBC Mar 7 for National Engineering and

Geoscience Month?

| will get back to you ASAP - thanks

From: Steve Vander Wal <Steve.VanderWal@hkstrategies.ca>

Sent: February 27, 2019 1:20 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Min Mark available for private photo op with EGBC Mar 7 for National Engineering and

Geoscience Month?
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Cindy and Amanda — Would the Minister have a few minutes on Thursday March 7th to meet with
representatives of Engineers and Geoscientists BC. Attending would be Kathy Tarnai-Lokhorst, the
President and Max Logan, the Chief of Strategic Operations.

The purpose of the meeting would be a photo to help commemaorate the proclamation by the Province
of British Columbia that March 2019 will officially be known as National Engineering and Geoscience
Month. It is attached here for reference.

Kathy and Max are scheduled to be in Victoria between 10 and 2 and hope the Minister will have just a
few minutes then. At this point they are free other than a meeting with an MLA between 11:30 and
Noon.

| will follow up by phone in case you need additional context.

Steve VanderWal
Vice President and General Manager BC

steve.vanderwal@hkstrategies.ca

D: +1604 692 4221
M: +1 778 231 5805

2 2" "B
Hill+Knowlton Strategies

885 Dunsmuir Street, Suite 558
Vancouver, BC, V6C 1N5

Canada
hkstrategies.ca

OO

Please click the below if you do not wish to receive electronic messages from Hill+Knowlton Strategies Canada.
Unsubscribe

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person),
you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by
reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer does not consent to email or messages of this kind. Opinions,
conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of Hill+Knowlton Strategies Canada
shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.

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

Excellent. Thank youl!

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 2, 2019, at 10:08 AM, Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Saturday, March 2, 2019 10:13 AM
Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Re: QA attached

Attached is the q&a for tomorrow to provide some extra background on the housing project

Thanks

Michael Snoddon

Ministerial Assistant to the Hon. Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

s.17 .| michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 2, 2019 at 8:54:52 AM PST

To: "Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX" <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: QA attached

Hi Michael,

Here’s the QA for Sunday.

C

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

<QA_Union and Gore modular FNL.docx>
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 3:11 PM

To: Turner, Julie AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: DN/ CLIFF 114313 approved LASELLE
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 2:00 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: This week's travel voucher

Hi thank you- the scan was blank unfortunately. Best Melanie

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 10:56 AM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: This week's travel voucher

For yous as requested — have a great weekend and see you on Monday
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Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Friday, March 1, 2019 10:18 AM
Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Receipt

IMG_1279.jpg; ATTO0001.txt
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